
From: Wood, Martin  
Sent: 12 December 2018 14:55 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Cc: 'peter  
Subject: FW: CONSULT - TEN - Boxpark Unit 28 - 14409 

 
Dear Licensing 
 
NCT withdraw this objection on the basis of the applicant (copied into this response) agreeing to the 
following conditions: 
 
1.         The volume and frequency of music (with special consideration given to low frequency sound) 
shall be arranged in such a manner that public nuisance is not experienced by the occupiers of 
neighbouring and nearby residential units.  
2.         Regulated entertainment will cease at 02:00hrs.  
 
 
Kind regards 
 
Martin  
 
Martin Wood 
Environmental Health Officer 
*************************************************************************************************************** 
 
From: Peter Cro  
Sent: 12 December 2018 14:48 
To: Wood, Martin <Martin.Wood@brent.gov.uk> 
Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; ENS Noise Team <ens.noiseteam@brent.gov.uk>; 
NWMailbox.LicensingBrent@met.police.uk 
Subject: Re: CONSULT - TEN - Boxpark Unit 28 - 14409 

 

Hi Martin 

 

Thank you for the phone to talk through our applications. 

I can confirm we will agree to the below conditions. 

If there is anything that you would need clarification on please let me know. 

 

 
Thanks 

 
Pete 

 
PETER CRO 

SITE OPS MANAGER 
BOXPARK WEMBLEY 
— 
EMAIL peter@boxpark.co.uk 
DIRECT 07973310670 
  
TWITTER @boxpark 
WEBSITE boxpark.co.uk 
  
EAT.DRINK.PLAY! 
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On 12 Dec 2018, at 14:14, Wood, Martin <Martin.Wood@brent.gov.uk> wrote: 

 
Dear Peter  
  
As discussed by phone a moment ago, the Nuisance Control Team (NCT) object to this TEN due to 
concern that regulated entertainment over the period applied for may give rise to public nuisance. 
  
NCT will consider withdrawing this objection if you agree to the following conditions: 
  

1.    The volume and frequency of music (with special consideration given to low frequency sound) 
shall be arranged in such a manner that public nuisance is not experienced by the occupiers of 
neighbouring and nearby residential units.  

2.    Regulated entertainment will cease at 02:00hrs. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Martin 
  
Martin Wood 
Environmental Health Officer 
Regulatory Services 
Regeneration & Environmental Services 
Brent Council 
  
020 8937 5561 
  
www.brent.gov.uk 
@Brent_Council 
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